# **Cesar Santos**

Makeup Artist

### Summary

I am Cesar Santos, a London-based professional makeup artist and beauty expert with over 23 years of experience within the industry. My work revolves around enhancing natural beauty through an elegant approach by transforming clients' vision of their style into reality.

#### Contact

- linkedin.com/in/csmakeup
- cesarsantos.uk
- +447957570275
- cesarn4@hotmail.com

### Education -



London College of Fashion BA (Hons) Makeup for the Performing Arts 1996 - 1999

## Skills

- Personalized customer service
  - Mastery of product application
  - Wedding and event makeup
  - Ability to work under pressure
- Color principles
  - Skin-tone management
  - Esthetics
  - Highlights and lowlights
  - Outstanding client retention
- Customer consultation
- Detail-orientated
- Lashes and eyebrow maintenance
- Teamwork
- Merchandising
- Event Management

### Work Experience

### Freelance

Makeup Artist

July 2022 - Present

#### L'Oréal Luxe Division

Giorgio Armani Cosmetics

National Face Designer

October 2000 - July 2022

- Trained teams with masterclasses.
- PR interviews and photo shootings for magazines.
- Armani Catwalk Shows "Haute Couture" in Paris and "Prêt-à-porter" in Milan
- Press conferences.
- Masterclasses and PR for GAC.
  - Cities I have worked in:
  - Lisbon, Portugal May 2015
  - Moscow, Russia February 2014
  - Ekaterinburg, Russia February 2014
- Dubai, UAE 2012 & 2013
- Doha, Qatar June 2011
- Lisbon, Portugal *May 2007*
- Madrid, Spain July 2006
- Istanbul, Turkey June 2006
- Madrid, Spain *May 2006*
- Lisbon, Portugal July 2005
- Monaco July 2005
  - Vienna, Austria June 2005

## Celebrities Makeup

- Penelope Cruz
- Kim Cattrall
- Kate Blanche
- Roberta Armani
- Lady Helen
- Windsor Taylor
- Princess Mafalda Von Hessen
- Princess Mabel of Orange-Nassau
- George Michael